5/15/2018 Mail - Naz@lkkauto.com

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 9:46 AM

To: Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: Karen Tan; assignments

Subject: FW: URGENT! SHB6366A - Fire on 25/04/18 - MSFCI REF: D18003281MFSH

Dear Karen

Acknowledge your request as per below email. My colleague Naz will carry out the
investigations and he will revert in due course.

Dear Naz
Please follow up.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@|lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Karen Tan [mailto:karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 9:40 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: URGENT! SHB6366A - Fire on 25/04/18 - MSFCI REF: D18003281MFSH

Dear Sirs/Madam,
The above taxi caught fire on 25/04/2018.

Kindly assist to investigate into the matter.

Taxi is grounded at 59 Loyang Drive.

Kindly contact Jumani @ 6214 8315 if you need any other information.

A copy of our driver's report is attached.

Best Regards,

Karew Tawn

Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3582 | Fax
No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C

Attemver of |[IETINE] INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for
details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy,
forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail.
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